# TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES June 14, 2018

The meeting was called to order 10:13 a.m. by Chair, Timothy Webb. Other committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Frank S. Denton, Kandace Farmer, D.O., Robert Gracia and Jay Naidu, M.D.

Mr. Denton moved, and Dr. Farmer seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 2 and 3a. The motion passed. Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:18 a.m. concerning licensee requests, licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 3:42 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensees and applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

## Agenda Item 2 – Licensee requests.

Licensee #2155 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request be granted and that the licensee's license be returned to Active status contingent upon the following conditions being completed in full:

• Within one year from June 14, 2018, completion of a 180-day mini residency in Dermatology. The mini residency must be completed in a continuous 180-day period. The mini residency must be approved by the Executive Director of the Board before the licensee initiates the program.

- Within one year from June 14, 2018, completion of a minimum of 48 hours of continuing medical education, to be completed in the following topics:
  - At least 24 in the topic of Dermatology; of which at least 8 must be in the topic of dermatological prescribing;
  - At least 8 hours in the topic of HIPAA;
  - At least 8 hours in the topic of Medical Recordkeeping, and
  - At least 8 hours in the topic of Risk Management.
  - All continuing medical education hours must meet the requirements of Board Rule 166.2(a)(1)(A).

This recommendation is based on the applicant's time out of practice. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Licensee #2191 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request be granted and that the licensee's license be returned to Active status contingent upon the following conditions being completed in full:

- Within one year from June 14, 2018, completion of a 90-day mini residency in Psychiatry. The mini residency must be completed in a continuous 90-day period. The mini residency must be approved by the Executive Director of the Board before the licensee initiates the program.
- Within one year from June 14, 2018, completion of a minimum of 48 hours of continuing medical education, to be completed in the following topics:
  - At least 24 in the topic of Psychiatry, of which at least 8 must be in the topic of psychiatric prescribing;
  - At least 8 hours in the topic of HIPAA;
  - At least 8 hours in the topic of Medical Recordkeeping, and
  - At least 8 hours in the topic of Risk Management.
- All continuing medical education hours must meet the requirements of Board Rule 166.2(a)(1)(A).

This recommendation is based on the applicant's time out of practice. **Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.** 

### Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

**Applicant #2082** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

Applicant #2174 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is due disciplinary action and nonrenewal of a residency program contract, leading to resignation from the residency program, in lieu of termination. Further, Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that upon receipt within one calendar year of a request for a physician-in-training permit for a training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician training permit. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2175** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal of the Executive Director's determination to withdraw and reapply due to falsification be denied and the original determination stands. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

Applicant #2176 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for reinstatement of their license. This recommendation is due to the Applicant's disciplinary history, criminal history and time out of practice. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2177** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that a determination be deferred pending completion of the following:** 

- Within one year from June 14, 2018, submit to an evaluation by KSTAR and comply with all recommendations.
- The Applicant be required to appear before the Committee for a determination of reinstatement of licensure once all KSTAR evaluations and recommendations are completed.

This recommendation is due to the applicant's disciplinary history, impairment history and time out of the active practice of medicine. **Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

Applicant #2178 did not appear before the Committee. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that a determination be deferred until such time that the applicant may appear in person prior to the expiration date of the application. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2179** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr**. **Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

**Applicant #2180** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted a license under a non-disciplinary Remedial Plan due to the Applicant's falsification of information on the application for licensure.** 

- The Remedial Plan will have the following conditions:
  - Within one year from the entry of the remedial plan, completion of at least 4 hours of continuing medical education in the topic of ethics and at least 4 hours of continuing medical education in the topic of professionalism approved by the Board.
  - Within 60 days of the entry of the remedial plan, payment of a \$500 administrative fee.

Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2181** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr**. **Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be** granted an unrestricted Physician-in -training permit. Further, **Mr**. Cokinos moved that should the Applicant apply for a physician license the Applicant be required to appear before the Committee for a determination of full licensure. This determination is due to the Applicant's impairment history. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2184** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

## Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Johnston reported on **6 Remedial Plans** offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. **Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 Remedial Plans be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

#### Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that there were **300** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that all 300 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved**. **Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

## Agenda Item 3d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **15** surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 15 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified. There were none.

## Agenda Item 4 – Report on licensure statistics.

Ms. Johnston reported that in Quarter 3 of FY17, 1378 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 36 days. In Quarter 3 of FY 18, 1551 license were issued in an average processing time of 33 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There were none.

Agenda Item 5b – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. Ms. Johnston reported that were 10 Acudetox Specialist certification for cancellation by request or for incomplete registration. Mr. Gracia moved to recommend to the full Board that all 10 Acudetox Specialist certifications be cancelled. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

## Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applications for Initial Certification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 6 applications for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Denton seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

## Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applications for Biennial

**Recertification.** Ms. Johnston reported that were **108** applications for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 108 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

## Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of Certification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **21** applications for cancellation of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 21 cancellations of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**  There being no further business, Mr. Cokinos moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 4:07 p.m.

## June 2018

# Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #	Type of Application	Type of Order
2166	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2169	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2182	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2183	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2193	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2201	Physician License	Remedial Plan



# Texas Medical Board

 Licensure Division

 Mailing Address:
 P.O. Box 2029
 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029

 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

## BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 15, 2018

## TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	67	9	0	76
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	107	31	0	138
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	85	0	0	85
GRAND TOTAL	260	40		300
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	0 0	0 0	0 0
TOTAL.	0	U	0	0
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0

FULL

REGULAR	255	40	0	295
RELICENSURE	5	0	0	5
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	260	40	0	300
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	260	40		300

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 1 NG
1.	ADDIS, VICTORIA MARIE MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON 2010	FULL-REG (680677) UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
2.	ADEOYE, SEGUN P MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGERL	FULL-REG (647477) A-1998
3.	ADEYEKUN, MOYOSORE ABIOLA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2012	FULL-REG (674861)
4.	AIJAZ, NAMRAH MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PAK	FULL-REG (677873) IISTAN-2011
5.	AKHTAR, AMJAD SAEED DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSCIE 1992	FULL-REG (661415) ENCES, KANSAS CITY-
6.	AKINAPELLI, ABHILASH MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA P	FULL-REG (676943) RADESH-2010
7.	ALAM, SAMIHA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS ( FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (674387) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
8.	ALBASSAM, BASSAM NAJEEB H MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF DAMMAM COLL OF MED (FORMERLY I COLL OF MED & MED SCI) DAMMAM, SAUDI ARABIA-2012	FULL-REG (676823) KING FAISAL UNIV,
9.	ALLPORT, BRANDON SHAUN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (675904)
10.	ALWASH, HASHIM SALAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD,	FULL-REG (677748) IRAQ-2009
11.	ANARA, CYRIL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BENIN, BENIN CITY-2002	FULL-REG (673130)
12.	ANDREWS, SEAN CHARLES DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MEI (COMP), POMONA, CA-2014	FULL-REG (675213) O OF THE PACIFIC
13.	APOSTOL, MARGARET MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEWS UNIV-GRAND CAYMAN-2010	FULL-REG (672362)

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 2 NG
14.	APPLETON, NICOLAS CHEATHAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2	FULL-REG (575729) 2012
15.	ARREDONDO, SEAN DANIEL MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (574405)
16.	ARTEAGA, CARLOS LUIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE GUAYAQUIL, GUAYAQUIL-1979	FULL-REG (670776)
17.	ATHIRAMAN, HEMANTHKUMAR MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, SABA (MATRICULATE	FULL-REG (678046) D AFTER 2002)-2012
18.	ATTARAN REZAEI, BABAK MD SCHOOL: TEHRAN UNIV OF MEDICAL SCIENCES & HEALT MEDICAL SCHOOL-2002	FULL-REG (677692) TH SERVICES, TEHRAN
19.	BAERGA- DUPEROY, RACHEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE GUADALAJARA, GUADAL	FULL-REG (670811) AJARA, JALISCO-2006
20.	BALINGIT, ANGELICA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE PHILIPPINES, MANILA-1992	FULL-REG (681605)
21.	BANDAGORLA, RAMESH BABU MD SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL, OSMANIA UNIV, HYDERAB 2017	FULL-REG (674618) AD, ANDHRA PRADESH-
22.	BANEGAS, SHONDA DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MEI	FULL-REG (539581) D, TULSA, OK-2006
23.	BARRIS, MICHAEL SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-1990	FULL-REG (412895) DALLAS, MED SCH,
24.	BAUMGARTNER, TIMOTHY SCOTT MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF M	FULL-REG (551978) IED, MAYWOOD-2006
25.	BAUSSAN, STEPHANIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN	FULL-REG (677108) -2011
26.	BECK, JILL COVINGTON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-	FULL-REG (661205) 1992

## 06/13/2018 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETING

- 27. BEDOLLA PEREZ, EDGAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2008
- 28. BEDROSE, SARA SHOKRY DANIEL MD SCHOOL: ABBASIS FAC OF MED, UNIV OF AIN SHAMS, CAIRO (91504 AFTER 1/71)-2011
- 29. BEEREDDY, RANADHIR REDDY MD FULL-REG (673850) SCHOOL: ZAPOROZHYE STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY, ZAPOROZHYE UKRAINE-2002
- 30. BERNAL, CRUZ ALBERTO JR MD FULL-REG (591448) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE GUADALAJARA, GUADALAJARA, JALISCO-2014
- 31. BESAS, JONATHAN DO FULL-REG (658370) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA CAMPUS, SUWANEE, GA 20024-2014
- 32. BEVERLY, SANDRA KATLYN MD FULL-REG (676808) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WORCESTER-2013
- 33. BHATT, DIVYA BIPINCHANDRA MD FULL-REG (677658) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-2012
- 34. BHATTI, SABHA MD FULL-REG (667751) SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2003
- 35. BIANCHINI, ADAM MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-1988
- 36. BINA, KIMBERLY COLLETTE DO FULL-REG (674994) SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2001
- 37. BLAKE, ANN MD SCHOOL: RUTH AND BRUCE RAPPAPORT FAC OF MED, TECHNION ISRAEL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY/AMERICAN MEDICAL PROGRAM, HAIFA, ISRAEL-2015
- 38.BOSHELL, BILL HUNTER MDFULL-REG (675345)SCHOOL: MARSHALL UNIV, JOAN C EDWARDS SCH OF MED, HUNTINGTON-2003
- 39.BOYLE, JONATHAN D MDFULL-REG (573146)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH,

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 4 NG
40.	BOZORGCHAMI, HORMOZD MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2007	FULL-REG (669730)
41.	BUGNA, JENNIFER ACERON MD SCHOOL: WEST VISAYAS STATE COLL, ILOILO-2006	FULL-REG (679416)
42.	CAMPBELL, AMBER NICOLE MD SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FOREST SALEM-2013	FULL-REG (664489) I UNIV, WINSTON-
43.	CAMPBELL, JOEL DONALD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (588879) DALLAS, MED SCH,
44.	CARICO, TOM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-1	FULL-REG (676464) 1990
45.	CARMONA, HECTOR M MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (591569) 15
46.	CHACON, MONICA MARGARITA MD SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAVE!	FULL-REL (493901) N-1998
47.	CHANG, ELAINE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (565718)
48.	CHAO, LISA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHI	FULL-REG (677094) CAGO-2012
49.	CHAWLA, ROLLY CHAUDHARY MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2006	FULL-REG (675144)
50.	CHEN, AILEEN MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2002	FULL-REG (681052)
51.	CHETTA, JUSTIN ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (574179)
52.	CHICA, JONATHAN KENNETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV DEL NORTE, BARRANQUILLA-2014	FULL-REG (675615)

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 5 NG
53.	CHILUVURI, DEEPTHI RAJU DO SCHOOL: KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO AND SURG, KIRKS	FULL-REG (592746) SVILLE-2015
54.	CHOKSHI, RIPPLE RAJAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2013	FULL-REG (584546)
55.	COLE, MELISSA MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASH	FULL-REG (593475) INGTON-2015
56.	COMPTON, ZACHARY ROBINSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (574291) IOUSTON, TX-2013
57.	COMSTOCK, JODY MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED,	FULL-REG (588606) , EAST LANSING-1984
58.	CONSTABLE, SHANE CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOOL SINT MAARTEN-2015	FULL-REG (594410) OF MEDICINE CUPECOY
59.	CRADDOCK, MEGAN FITCH MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-20	FULL-REG (678416) 11
60.	CRISPELL, CAROLYN D DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO, O	FULL-REG (678051) CA-2004
61.	CRUZ PÉREZ, FRANCHESCA DEL PILAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, REPUBLIC-2011	FULL-REG (675683) SANTO DOMINGO, DOM
62.	CULVER, CHASE GORDON MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2014	FULL-REG (582642)
63.	DALLEFELD, SAMANTHA HEATHER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (565404) 12
64.	DANG, VINH HUU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH (A NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2016	FULL-REG (651542) ALTERNATE SCHOOL
65.	DAVALOS, FIDENCIO MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE GUADALAJARA, GUADAI	FULL-REG (666207) LAJARA, JALISCO-2011

06/13/2018	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 6
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEE	ETING

- 66. DAY, HOLLY MICHELLE MD FULL-REG (591472) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2015
- 67. DELCAMBRE, MATTHEW JOHN MD FULL-REG (591949) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2015
- 68. DEMPSEY, ROBERT FEIGENBAUM MD FULL-REG (661966) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINNATI-2009
- 69. DEVENPORT, LISA BREAUX MD FULL-REG (666984) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-1996
- 70. DHILLON, RAMAN MD FULL-REG (672076) SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, BABA FARID UNIV HLTH SCI, PATIALA, PUNJAB, INDIA-1994
- 71. DIEBOLT, ERIK STUART DO FULL-REG (680821) SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP), POMONA, CA-2011
- 72. DIEDRICH, JUSTIN THOMAS MD FULL-REG (676818) SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, CLEVELAND-2008
- 73. DIETERT, JESSICA BEARDEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2013
- 74. DJENIC, BRANO MD FULL-REG (675753) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2012
- 75. DO, KHUYEN Q MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV, NEW YORK-2009
- 76. DUFFY, MARIT CONNOR MD FULL-REG (676931) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2008
- 77. DUFFY, SEAN DO FULL-REG (678876) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2008
- 78. DUMAS, RYAN PETER MD FULL-REG (559709) SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2011

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 7 NG
79.	DUNAY, STEPHEN NICOLAS MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWA	FULL-REG (679755) RK-2013
80.	DURDIN, TREY DENNIS MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-20	FULL-REG (594025) 115
81.	EDRISS, HAWA JUMA MD SCHOOL: AL MARGEB UNIV FAC OF MED, AL KHUMS, LIE	FULL-REG (565978) 3YA-2007
82.	EIDEL, JAMES MARC MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICI	FULL-REG (407594) NE, COLUMBIA-1989
83.	EKONG, STELLA UDUAK MD SCHOOL: VITEBSK MED INST, VITEBSK-1993	FULL-REG (584437)
84.	ELEANYA, SAMUEL N MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BENIN, BENIN CITY-2008	FULL-REG (668582)
85.	ELKHATIB, FATEH A MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2001	FULL-REG (669776)
86.	ELKINS, BRIAN LANE SR MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVE	FULL-REG (667546) PORT-1996
87.	ELMER, KATHLEEN BEVERLY MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI.	FULL-REG (679749) , BETHESDA, MD-1989
88.	EMBABI, AHMED SHERIF MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, F	FULL-REG (584533) IOUSTON, TX-2014
89.	EVANS, ANDREW DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA CAROLINAS COLL OF OSTEO MEI	FULL-REG (676814) D-2015
90.	EVERTON, MICHAEL JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-200	FULL-REG (676169) )8
91.	EYE, EMILY YVONNE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2014	FULL-REG (675679) ED, COLLEGE STATION-

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 8 NG
92.	FABACHER CURRAULT, RACHEL ANNE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORI	FULL-REG (583275) LEANS-2014
93.	FIGER, KATHRYN LEE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS ( FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (593714) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
94.	FONG, EMILY CLAIRE MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2015	FULL-REG (594150)
95.	FOURNIER, LAUREN EDWARDS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (582087) IOUSTON, TX-2014
96.	FUNG, DANIEL TSEUNG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (677028) 12
97.	GADDAM, SATISH KUMAR REDDY MD SCHOOL: KURNOOL MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLT ANDHRA PRADESH-2003	FULL-REG (583294) H SCI, KURNOOL,
98.	GAGAN, JEFFREY ROBERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG (677447) VILLE-2014
99.	GANDHI, RISHI KUMAR DO SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-20	FULL-REG (675421) 09
100.	GARANT, AURELIE MD SCHOOL: LAVAL UNIV, QUEBEC-2012	FULL-REG (678122)
101.	GARCIA, ALEJANDRO JESUS MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2006	FULL-REG (675343)
102.	GARCIA, JACOB MANUEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (582396) DALLAS, MED SCH,
103.	GARMEZY, BENJAMIN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2015	FULL-REG (676200)
104.	GAVIDIA QUEZADA, ROCIO ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV EVANGELICA, FAC DE MED, SAN SALVAD	FULL-REG (591632) OOR-2012

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 9 NG
105.	GOLDTHORPE, CLIFFORD SCOTT DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN 2016	FULL-REG (652794) UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
106.	GONZALEZ, KARIME MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2015	FULL-REG (673353)
107.	GOOTY, VASU DEV MD SCHOOL: S.V.S. MED COLL, NTR UNIV HLTH SCI, MAHBOO 2007	FULL-REG (673925) DBNAGAR, AP, INDIA-
108.	GORADIA, TUSHAR MADHU MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1992	FULL-REG (474519)
109.	GOSSELIN, MICHELLE MARIE MD SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, I	FULL-REG (678190) PROVIDENCE-2013
110.	GREEN, PATRICK WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2015	FULL-REG (677333)
111.	GRIFFIN, JAMES MD SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALTI	FULL-REG (675755) MORE-2011
112.	GRIFFITH, JAMES LEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-20	FULL-REG (676254) 13
113.	GUMBRECHT, DENNIS GEORGE MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEWS UNIV-GRAND CAYMAN-2012	FULL-REG (668389)
114.	GUPTA, PUNKAJ MD SCHOOL: GOVERNMENT MED COLL CHANDIGARH, PUNJ. INDIA-2000	FULL-REG (681833) AB UNIV, CHANDIGARH,
115.	HADIONO, ADRIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY, I	FULL-REG (650720) ROCHESTER-2016
116.	HANNA, CHRISTIAN MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2006	FULL-REG (681309)
117.	HARDING, STEPHEN ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (677529) IOUSTON, TX-2013

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 10 NG
118.	HASHEMI, ZARY MD SCHOOL: SHAHID BEHESHTI UNIV, FAC MED, TEHERAN,	FULL-REG (666323) IRAN-2007
119.	HASTINGS, NICHOLAS MICHAEL DO SCHOOL: OHIO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, ATHENS-2014	FULL-REG (673916)
120.	HATTON, GABRIELLE ELISE MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2016	FULL-REG (650279)
121.	HAYRABEDIAN, MOVSES MD SCHOOL: YEREVAN STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY NAME HERATSI-2009	FULL-REG (680073) ED FOR MKHITAR
122.	HEALY, MARK ANDREW MD SCHOOL: PRITZKER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CHICAGO, CH	FULL-REG (675439) ICAGO-2011
123.	HECKMAN, ANDREW MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-20	FULL-REG (677443) 12
124.	HELO, NASEEM SHAWKI MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF M	FULL-REG (682035) MED, MAYWOOD-2011
125.	HILL, EMILY JANE MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2014	FULL-REG (681442)
126.	HOUGH, BRUCE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAMP	FULL-REG (676468) A-1998
127.	HOYOS MARTINEZ, ALFONSO ENRIQUE MD SCHOOL: COLEGIO MAYOR DE NUESTRO SENORA DEL R	FULL-REG (676119) OSARIO, BOGOTA-2013
128.	HUNSAKER, ROBERT BRUCE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXII	FULL-REG (670239) NGTON-2012
129.	HUTCHINSON, SEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAMP	FULL-REG (674521) A-2015
130.	HUYNH, JEANNIE LOAN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2015	FULL-REG (593454)

06/13/2018	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETIN	PAGE 11 NG
131.	IBEKWE, CHUKWUEMEKA IFEANYICHUKWU MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORL	FULL-REG (675030) EANS-2012
132.	IBEKWE, STEPHANIE OPUSUNJU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIC 2013	FULL-REG (675027) ), SAN ANTONIO, TX-
133.	JABBOUR, JOSEPH MICHEL DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS C FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (591714) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
134.	JACOBS, LAUREN KATE MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK S BROOK-2011	FULL-REG (676470) CH OF MED, STONY
135.	JAMAL, NAUSHEEN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2006	FULL-REG (681369)
136.	JASTI, PRATHIMA MD SCHOOL: RANGARAYA MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV H ANDHRA PRADESH-2004	FULL-REG (675558) LTH SCI, KAKINADA,
137.	JAVED, MOHAMMAD JUNAID MD SCHOOL: BAQAI MEDICAL COLLEGE, BAQAI MEDICAL UN PAKISTAN-2009	FULL-REG (655934) NVERSITY, KARACHI,
138.	JENTZEN, REBECCA RUTH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (577015) OUSTON, TX <b>-2</b> 009
139.	JONES, LAUREN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEVADA SCH OF MED, RENO-2010	FULL-REG (673418)
140.	JONES, RYAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE	FULL-REG (674075) -2013
141.	JORDAN, MATTHEW DOUGLAS DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON,	FULL-REG (674757) FL 34211-2011
142.	KANDASAMY, ALITIA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2015	FULL-REG (649857)
143.	KANDIYIL, PRABHNA NAVEEN MD SCHOOL: T D MED COLL, KERALA UNIV, ALLEPPEY, KERA	FULL-REG (676060) ALA-1998

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 12 NG
144.	KAUTZMAN, LORI MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-2	FULL-REG (679609) 004
145.	KAYANJA, MARK MAKUMBI MD SCHOOL: FAC MED MAKERERE, UNIV KAMPALA (315-01 F	FULL-REG (674111) PRIOR 1-1-17)-1991
146.	KAZEROUNINIA, AMIR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2014	FULL-REG (582015) 4
147.	KEENEY, SCOTT MICHAEL DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS ( FORT WORTH-2014	FULL-REG (678118) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
148.	KHALIL, ADAM MAGDI LAMEI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DE	FULL-REG (674897) ENVER-2014
149.	KHAN, BILAL DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YORK	FULL-REG (650571) K, OLD WESTBURY-2016
150.	KHAN, KASHIF JAMEEL MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARA	FULL-REG (677433) CHI, PAKISTAN-2001
151.	KHAN, OMAR TANVIR DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YORK	FULL-REG (674291) K, OLD WESTBURY-2006
152.	KINCHEN, ERNEST WASHINGTON III MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1994	FULL-REG (575707)
153.	KISER, CASEY JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-2	FULL-REG (677437) 2012
154.	KLEIN, JASON SCOTT MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (678909)
155.	KLEIN, TED DANIEL MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-201	FULL-REG (567181) 2
156.	KNOPFELMACHER COUCHONAL, ADRIANA MARIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV NACIONAL DE ASUNCION, ASUNCION-200	FULL-REG (663378) 9

06/13/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 13 NG
157.	KUMAR, DHARMENDRA MD SCHOOL: GRANT MED COLL, UNIV OF BOMBAY, BYCULL	FULL-REG (581667) A, BOMBAY, INDIA-2006
158.	KURESHI, FARAZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAMP.	FULL-REG (680890) A-2009
159.	LAGRONE, RODNEY LLOYD JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLL LITTLE ROCK-2014	FULL-REG (679413) EGE OF MEDICINE,
160.	LAI, BRYAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2014	FULL-REG (582647) D, COLLEGE STATION-
161.	LAI, WIN SHUN VINCENT MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (675202)
162.	LANKE, GANDHI MD SCHOOL: GUNTUR MED COLL, UNIV OF HLTH SCI, GUNTU INDIA-2008	FULL-REG (583914) JR, ANDHRA PRADESH,
163.	LARSEN, DAVID DURHAM DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN V 2016	FULL-REG (650539) UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
164.	LAWSON, GREGORY AKINBOWALE MD SCHOOL: SEMMELWEIS ORVOSTUDOMANYI EGYETEM (F BUDAPEST-2007	FULL-REG (670448) ETER PAZMANY UNIV),
165.	LE, MINH PHUONG TRANG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIC 2014	FULL-REG (675206) D, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
166.	LE, TERESA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOM	FULL-REG (647251) IA CITY-2016
167.	LEMIEUX, CAROLYNE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LIMERICK GRAD ENTRY MED SCH, LIM	FULL-REG (673770) IERICK, IRELAND-2013
168.	LIANG, YAFEN MD SCHOOL: SHANGHAI MED UNIV, SHANGHAI FIRST MED U CHINA-2002	FULL-REG (681058) NIV, SHANGHAI,
169.	LIU, CHYONGJY JOYCE DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, I	FULL-REG (674674) EAST LANSING-2013

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 14 NG
170.	LOPEZ, JOSIE LILLIAN MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF M	FULL-REG (678894) IED, MAYWOOD-2009
171.	MADUFORO, UGOCHUKWU IKECHI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OYO	FULL-REG (593339) STATE, NIGERIA-2009
172.	MAHESHWARI, MANI MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, SABA (MATRICULATE	FULL-REG (678056) ED AFTER 2002)-2012
173.	MAJUMDAR, AYANAVA MD SCHOOL: CALCUTTA MED COLL, CALCUTTA UNIV, CALC 2005	FULL-REL (556186) CUTTA, WEST BENGAL-
174.	MALHOTRA, SONAL MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2011	FULL-REG (664653)
175.	MALONE, JOHN DANIEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (652713) 16
176.	MANSHADI, TINA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (565842)
177.	MARTINEZ RIVERA, ANDREA MD SCHOOL: UNIV LA SALLE, MEXICO D.F2003	FULL-REG (674045)
178.	MASOOD, TALHA AHMED DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2015	FULL-REG (673845)
179.	MCCARLEY, MATTHEW RAND MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-20	FULL-REG (574544) 13
180.	MCCARTY, MICHAEL CHRISTIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHI	FULL-REG (588257) CAGO-2012
181.	MEHTA, NITISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WORCES	FULL-REG (677652) ΓER-2014
182.	MENON, NEETHU MOHAN MD SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NEW	FULL-REG (590513) 7 DELHI, DELHI-2007

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 15 NG
183.	MILLER, RANDY JACOB MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEI	FULL-REG (680436) PORT-2015
184.	MINNEMAN, JENNIFER ANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (676251) OUSTON, TX-2011
185.	MIRANDA, CYNTHIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (675801) 13
186.	MIRZA, DANISH DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBUI	FULL-REG (593721) RG-2015
187.	MITCHELL, JENNIFER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (651545) OUSTON, TX-2016
188.	MITROMARAS, CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK S BROOK-2010	FULL-REG (677590) SCH OF MED, STONY
189.	MOIZUDDIN, MOHAMMED MD SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HYDERABAD, AP, INDIA-1995	FULL-REG (679607) V HLTH SCI,
190.	MOMIN, SIMA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (591722) 15
191.	MOORE, BRIAN RICHARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUE	FULL-REG (674117) RQUE-1996
192.	MOORE, JESSICA RENEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (575112) IOUSTON, TX-2013
193.	MORRIS, DELBERT DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DE	FULL-REG (674998) ENVER-1974
194.	MUHAMMAD, MUNEEZA KANWAL MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2014	FULL-REG (670452)
195.	MURDY, DAVID CHARLES MD SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, I	FULL-REG (677773) PROVIDENCE-1984

06/13/201	118 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETING	16
196.	MURPHY, RYAN MD FULL- SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2016	REG (672183)
197.	NAIR, ARUN C MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS DALLAS, TX-2011	REG (677687) S, MED SCH,
198.	NARINE, KALINDI YAJNIK MD FULL- SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2009	REG (678123)
199.	NGUYEN, NHAT THI DO FULL- SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSCIENCES, F 2010	REG (658963) XANSAS CITY-
200.	NICOLAIDES, RORY MD FULL- SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2015	REG (592640)
201.	NIU, SHUANG MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF JULIN UNIV, CHANGCHUN, CHINA-1999	REG (575358)
202.	ODAIBO, LISA MD FULL- SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF N HILL-2011	REG (676815) IED, CHAPEL
203.	ONYENEK WE, JESSE MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA-2012	REG (675210)
204.	OSINOWO, OSIYEMI OLUKAYODE MD FULL- SCHOOL: OGUN STATE UNIV, OBAFEMI AWOLOWO COLL OF HL NIGERIA-2005	REG (676061) TH SCI, OGUN,
205.	OSMAN, MUAZ SAIFELDIN IDRIS MD FULL- SCHOOL: UNIV OF KHARTOUM, KHARTOUM-2010	REG (670364)
206.	OUEINI, HOUSSAM MD FULL- SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LE	REG (677532) BANON-2008
207.	OWEN, RYAN CHRISTOPHER MD FULL- SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2012	REG (673591)
208.	PAL, SANGEETA MD FULL- SCHOOL: MED COLL, RANI DURGAVATI VISHWAVIDHYALAYA, MADHYA PRADESH, INDIA-2001	REG (679856) ABALPUR,

06/13/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEET	PAGE 17 ING
209.	PARVEZ, SANAH MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARA	FULL-REG (592965) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2013
210.	PATEL, DIPALI DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (593724) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
211.	PATEL, HETAL MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2004	FULL-REG (661449)
212.	PATEL, PARAS MOHANBHAI MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA-2	FULL-REG (676983) 2004
213.	PEREIRA PALACIOS, MARIA MARTA MD SCHOOL: UNIV AMERICANA (UAM), FAC DE CIEN MED, N 2009	FULL-REG (589405) IANAGUA, NICARAGUA-
214.	PEREZ SANFELIZ, CARLOS EMMANUEL MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2008	FULL-REG (675482)
215.	PETERSON, ANDREA MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MEI	FULL-REG (652474) D, CHARLESTON-2016
216.	PHAN, YEN HAI DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (591684) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
217.	PHILLIPS, KELLY ANN DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (542597) D, TULSA, OK-2008
218.	PIERRE, NATACHA MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOOL SINT MAARTEN-2014	FULL-REG (675946) OF MEDICINE CUPECOY
219.	POLLARD, COURTNEY KIERSTEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DI	FULL-REG (676685) ENVER-2014
220.	POPE, CHRISTOPHER HAYS MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OR	FULL-REL (461674) LEANS-1993
221.	POTTER, AUSTIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, F	FULL-REG (650124) HOUSTON, TX-2016

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 18 NG
222.	RAMIREZ-HERNANDEZ, IVAN GILBERTO MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2013	FULL-REG (673129)
223.	RAO, GOPALA KRISHNA BALAPPA MD SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, MYSORE UNIV, MYSORE, MY	FULL-REG (677267) SORE-1998
224.	RAY, HAROLD WAYNE JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (582649) OUSTON, TX-2014
225.	RAYTHATHA, MANISHA MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOOL SINT MAARTEN-2011	FULL-REG (584660) OF MEDICINE CUPECOY
226.	RICHARDS, KATHERINE LEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MOE	FULL-REG (649396) BILE-2016
227.	RISNER, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHI	FULL-REG (667301) CAGO-1990
228.	ROAN, KELLY NEIL DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS ( FORT WORTH-2014	FULL-REG (675145) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
229.	ROBERTS, ZOEY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF 2014	FULL-REG (583128) MEDICINE, EL PASO-
230.	RODRIGUEZ, CARLOS JOSE DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YORK	FULL-REG (677101) K, OLD WESTBURY-1999
231.	RODRIGUEZ, RACHEL MARIE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2015	FULL-REG (591518) D, COLLEGE STATION-
232.	RODRIGUEZ, ROLANDO MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2016	FULL-REG (649270) D, COLLEGE STATION-
233.	ROUNDTREE, VONTRELLE MD SCHOOL: EAST CAROLINA UNIV SCH OF MED, GREENVIL	FULL-REG (671462) LE-2012
234.	SADAT, MIR ALI MD SCHOOL: NANGRAHAR UNIV, JALALABAD-2004	FULL-REG (678117)

06/13/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 19 NG
235.	SALAZAR, VERONICA LEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE GUADALAJARA, GUADAI	FULL-REG (591449) LAJARA, JALISCO-2014
236.	SALIH, HANNI MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLI	FULL-REG (591188) E-2012
237.	SAM, NEVINSON PRADEEP DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC	FULL-REG (583682) MEDICINE-2014
238.	SAMUELSON, MADELEINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (672860) IOUSTON, TX-2013
239.	SANE, NATASHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, F	FULL-REG (677340) IOUSTON, TX-1997
240.	SANFORD, DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MOB	FULL-REG (676165) BILE-1993
241.	SATO, GARY HIDEO MD SCHOOL: JOHN A BURNS SCH OF MED, UNIV OF HAWAII,	FULL-REG (674108) HONOLULU-1997
242.	SAUCEDO, RAMON PATRICIO JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (664682) 17
243.	SAVANT, SHELLY NICOLE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVE	FULL-REG (667440) PORT-1999
244.	SAWHNEY, RISHI MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (676980)
245.	SEE, AARON DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN 2008	FULL-REG (535456) UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
246.	SENAPATI, ALPANA DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPA BLACKSBURG, VA-2012	FULL-REG (593371) THIC MEDICINE,
247.	SETHI, POOJA MD SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANIPAL MANGALORE, KARNATAKA (GRADUATES PRIOR TO 2008)-	

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 20 NG
248.	SHAH, JIGISHA TANMAY MD SCHOOL: N H L MUNICIPAL MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, 4 INDIA-2005	FULL-REG (671072) AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT,
249.	SHAHID, MUHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: SHIFA COLL OF MED, BAHRIA UNIV ISLAMABA PAKISTAN-2005	FULL-REG (677647) D, ISLAMABAD,
250.	SHAPIRO, SAMANTHA COYLEEN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (676125)
251.	SHEIKH, OMAIR AJMAL MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH S	FULL-REG (668082) SCIENCES, LAHORE-2001
252.	SHIN, PATRICK CHUL MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2004	FULL-REL (552064)
253.	SHOHAM, DANIEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, F	FULL-REG (582651) IOUSTON, TX-2014
254.	SHULTES VON SCHLAGETER, MARGO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOM	FULL-REG (666986) IA CITY-2000
255.	SIMMONS, DANIEL B MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA,	FULL-REG (577037) CA-2012
256.	SIMPSON, DUSTIN MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2011	FULL-REG (568138)
257.	SINGH, DEEPIKA MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYR SYRACUSE-2005	FULL-REG (682519) ACUSE COLL OF MED,
258.	SINGH, GUNEET MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2015	FULL-REG (681948)
259.	SINGH, SONIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED,	FULL-REG (673497) , LA JOLLA, CA-2013
260.	SIPE, WHITNEY ANN MANLOVE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLL LITTLE ROCK-2012	FULL-REG (674423) EGE OF MEDICINE,

06/13/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 21 NG
261.	SLOAN, STEVEN ISIDOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DI	FULL-REG (675674) ENVER-2000
262.	SOLEJA, DANIAL ARSHAD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (593999) DALLAS, MED SCH,
263.	SOTO, LUIS RODRIGO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2011	FULL-REG (566957) DALLAS, MED SCH,
264.	SPAK, DAVID ALLEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (574434) IOUSTON, TX-2012
265.	SPONAUGLE, JOHN W DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBU	FULL-REG (676874) RG-1988
266.	SPROUSE, KEVIN LAWRENCE DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPA BLACKSBURG, VA-2007	FULL-REG (675902) THIC MEDICINE,
267.	STACHNIAK, KIMBERLY ANNE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (591516) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
268.	STANFORD, CHELSEA ANNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (593485) 15
269.	STARK, AMY LEIGH MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-20	FULL-REG (658368) 113
270.	SUGGS, AMANDA KRISTINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2012	FULL-REG (676875)
271.	SUN, RAPHAEL CHUNPING MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL RICHMOND-2010	FULL-REG (676204) OF VIRGINIA,
272.	TAFISH, ISLAM MOHAMED MD SCHOOL: MANSOURAH FAC OF MED, MANSOURAH-1997	FULL-REG (673586)
273.	TAKEUCHI, SEAN MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HI 1996	FULL-REG (532255) LTH SCI, WASHINGTON-

06/13/20	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 22 NG
274.	TAMIRISA, NINA PRABHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO 2010	FULL-REG (679909) O, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
275.	TATEM, ANDRIA MD SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED COL NORFOLK-2014	FULL-REG (675591) L OF HAMPTON ROADS,
276.	THAKKAR, FORAM MD SCHOOL: B J MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, C	FULL-REG (593345) GUJARAT-2010
277.	THYMES, DEONZA N MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-2	FULL-REG (670704) 003
278.	TORRES-MARTINEZ, JUAN PABLO MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2012	FULL-REG (676461)
279.	TRESSELT, ERIN LYNN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2015	FULL-REG (592152) D, COLLEGE STATION-
280.	TUTSON, VALERIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REL (402937) IOUSTON, TX-1988
281.	UZOMA, MIRANDA ADANNA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (573743) 13
282.	VANDYKE, LINDSEY MICHELLE DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MEI (COMP), POMONA, CA-2013	FULL-REG (671406) O OF THE PACIFIC
283.	VENKATESAN, ROHIT MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-20	FULL-REG (574619) 13
284.	VILA, DIANA MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-2	FULL-REG (649409) 016
285.	WALL, ANJI ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2011	FULL-REG (680598)
286.	WANDLING, MICHAEL WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-201	FULL-REG (675192) 1

06/13/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETIN	PAGE 23 NG
287.	WHANG, JEREMY S MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWA	FULL-REG (680833) RK-2011
288.	WIDMER, ROBERT JAY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2009	FULL-REG (676308) D, COLLEGE STATION-
289.	WILSON, LAWRENCE EUGENE JR MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-200	FULL-REG (675304) 9
290.	WOLF, KRISTIN ROSE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (681312) OUSTON, TX-2015
291.	WOO, DEREK ALLAN MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2014	FULL-REG (656779)
292.	WOOD, BRET JAMES DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YORK	FULL-REG (667656) K, OLD WESTBURY-2002
293.	WOOLARD, JOSHUA MARVIN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2014	FULL-REG (677764)
294.	XUN, DI DO SCHOOL: PACIFIC NW UNIV OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO 98901-2014	FULL-REG (678186) MED YOKIMA WA
295.	YOGA, ARTHY MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYR SYRACUSE-2009	FULL-REG (675301) ACUSE COLL OF MED,
296.	YOUNG, BRIAN THOMAS MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTO	FULL-REG (582019) N-2014
297.	YOUNG, SABRINA CATHERINE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS O FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (646349) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
298.	YOUSEF, PETER MD SCHOOL: AIN SHAMS UNIV, FAC OF MED, ABBASIA, CAIR 1/71)-2006	FULL-REG (671937) O, EGYPT (330-04 PR
299.	YOUSUF, TARIQ MOHAMMED MD SCHOOL: AVALON UNIVERITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, CL XAVIER UNIV, BONAIRE, NETHERLANDS ANTILLES)-2014	FULL-REG (674067) JRACAO (FORMERLY

## 06/13/2018 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 24 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2018 BOARD MEETING

300. ZBYTEK, BLAZEJ MD FULL-REG (681539) SCHOOL: AKAD MED, GDANSK, GDANSK, POLAND (POLISH LANGUAGE PROGRAM)-1999

## June 2018

## Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Aguilar Simon, Alesnay
- 2. Ahmed, Naeem
- 3. Alayoubi, Mhd Samer
- 4. Ayala, Leticia
- 5. Barboza, Arturo
- 6. Chin, Jonathan
- 7. Cooper, Jessica
- 8. Gonzales, Vincent
- 9. Hammerman, Steven
- 10. Jantz, Latrisha
- 11. Kanawati, Bilal
- 12. Morquecho, Antonio
- 13. Ramos, Antonio
- 14. Ray, Jackie
- 15. Smith, Jason

ID_NUM	EGST/D	_CERT_EXP_E	LN	FN	D_CERT_NU	D_CERT_ISS_C	OTHER_LIC
553961	CC	3/31/2017	BROWN	RENA MARIE	AD00220	12/6/2013	LVN
472730	CC	3/31/2017	DOLLARD	MEHRI RAE	AD00072	8/28/1999	LPC
466417	CC	3/31/2017	HAMPTON	CORNELL JAMES	AD00014	10/24/1998	GF
491528	CC	3/31/2017	HANCOCK	WILLIAM MAYO	AD00123	2/7/2003	SW
527979	CC	3/31/2017	JETER	JOSEPH	AD00176	11/30/2007	LPC
			MCBRIDE-				
572578	CC	3/31/2017	SCHNEIDER	RHONDA S	AD00214	4/12/2013	CDC
559849	CC	3/31/2017	PHOENIX	VIDA JUNE	AD00198	8/26/2011	LPC
586989	CC	3/31/2017	POSKOCHIL	LAURA WEINMAN	AD00234	2/13/2015	SW
586945	CC	3/31/2017	ST ARMAND	TAMMY RAE	AD00226	11/7/2014	RN
		·····		LUDIVINA			
486484	CC	3/31/2017	ZAMBRANO	ANTONIETA	AD00150	4/8/2005	CDC

DTHER_LIC_ 226212 6653	
36725 59673	
8122 16923 57106 581049	
3693	

## Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Attlas Health Systems
- 2. CBSH Physicians Organization
- 3. Midsouth Transitions Medical Group
- 4. PopHealthCare Medical Services of Texas, Inc.
- 5. Unitus Group, Inc.
- 6. W2Locums

## 6b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Altus ACE Network, Inc.
- 2. Ambulatory Strategies Physician Group
- 3. Aspire Fertility Institute
- 4. ATX Healthcare Solution Partners, Inc.
- 5. Austin Regional Independent Associates, Inc.
- 6. Baylor College of Medicine Healthcare
- 7. Brazos Valley Community Action Agency, Inc.
- 8. Cardiovascular Care Providers, Inc.
- 9. Central Texas Palliative Care Associates
- 10. Children's Physician Services of South Texas
- 11. CHRISTUS Connected Care Network
- 12. CL Medical Associates II, Inc.
- 13. Clinical Wellness Group of Texas
- 14. Coastal Pathology, Inc.
- 15. Community Care Associates, Inc.
- 16. Community Pathology Associates of Texas
- 17. Conroe Medical Education Foundation
- 18. Cook Children's Physician Network
- 19. Covenant Medical Group
- 20. Critical Access Medical Group
- 21. Dallas Methodist Physicians Network
- 22. DCF
- 23. DePelchin Psychiatric Services, Inc.
- 24. Driscoll Physicians Group
- 25. El Bari Community Health Center, Inc.
- 26. Eye Care Consortium of Texas
- 27. Family Medical Physicians Group, Inc.
- 28. FMC Medical Foundation, Inc.
- 29. Fort Bend Family Health Center, Inc.
- 30. Galveston County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 31. Genesis Physician Alliance, Inc.
- 32. Genesis Physician Alliance, Inc.
- 33. GPA Health Watch Corporation Care, Inc.
- 34. Greater Hill Country Healthcare Alliance
- 35. Greater Hill Country Healthcare Alliance
- 36. HMC RGV Physicians Group
- 37. HMH Physician Organization
- 38. HNI Medical Services
- 39. Hunt Regional PHO
- 40. Ideal Image Medical Group of Texas, Inc.
- 41. Jefferson County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 42. Lubbock Methodist Hospital Practice Management Service

- 43. McAllen Preventive Care Institute
- 44. Med Management Associates
- 45. Medical Care Consortium Incorporated of Texas
- 46. Memorial Multispecialty Associates
- 47. Metroplex Clinic Partners, Inc.
- 48. MHI Clinical Services
- 49. Mid Valley Physicians Association
- 50. Mission Doctors Group
- 51. Montgomery County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 52. Multigroup Physician Practice of Texas
- 53. Nix Physicians, Inc.
- 54. Nobilis Health Network, Inc.
- 55. North Central Texas Community Health Care Center, Inc.
- 56. North Central Texas Medical Foundation
- 57. North Cypress Medical Partners, Inc.
- 58. North Texas Indigent Services
- 59. NTX Catalyst Senior Health Network, Inc.
- 60. NuPhysicia Health of Texas
- 61. Occupational and Family Medicine of South Texas
- 62. Occupational and Family Medicine of South Texas
- 63. Patient Physician Network
- 64. Pedi-Ortho Health Corporation
- 65. Permian Premier Health Services, Inc.
- 66. Phynet, Inc.
- 67. Physician PrimeCare
- 68. Premier PHC Physician Group, Inc.
- 69. Primary Health Network of South Texas
- 70. Primary Health Network of South Texas
- 71. Prospect Health Services TX, Inc.
- 72. Regional Employee Assistance Program, Inc.
- 73. Renaissance BMI
- 74. Renaissance Endocrinology
- 75. Renaissance Gastroenterology
- 76. Renaissance Hospitalists
- 77. Renaissance Providers
- 78. Renaissance Specialty Surgery
- 79. RPO Physician Partners
- 80. Shannon Clinic
- 81. SJMC Physician Services
- 82. South Central Texas Healthcare
- 83. South Plains Rural Health Services, Inc.
- 84. South Texas Physician Alliance
- 85. South Texas PM&R Group, Inc.
- 86. Spine & Joint Physician Associates

- 87. SPMG Signature Pampa Medical Group
- 88. St. Joseph Physician Associates
- 89. St. Joseph Regional Health Partners
- 90. St. Joseph Regional Health Partners ACO
- 91. St. Paul Children's Medical Corporation
- 92. Texas & Oklahoma Preferred Provider System
- 93. Texas Children's Physician Group
- 94. Texas Children's Women's Specialists
- 95. Texas Free Market Surgery Partners, Inc.
- 96. Texas Integrated Health, Inc.
- 97. Texas Medical Alliance, Inc.
- 98. Texas Medical Alliance, Inc.
- 99. THN Physicians Association, Inc.
- 100. Three Rivers Healthcare
- 101. Trinity Behavioral Rehabilitation
- 102. Trinity Clinic
- 103. United Medical Centers
- 104. United Regional Physician Group
- 105. University Eye Associates
- 106. WellMed Network, Inc.
- 107. WellMed of Las Cruces, Inc.
- 108. Wisecare Health Providers

## Agenda Item 6c: Cancellation or Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

**DLP East Texas Physicians DLP East Texas RHC** Heritage Physician Networks Memorial Hermann Health Network Providers, Inc. **TMH** Physician Organization Comprehensive Provider Networks of Texas, INC. Magellan Providers of Texas, Inc. Specially for Children Children's Hospital Hillcrest Family Health Center Corporation CNR Partners, Inc. North Central Texas Community Healthcare Center, Inc. Hidalgo County Clinical Services, Inc. Partners for Women's Healthcare, Inc. Hill Country Physician Associates BHS Specialty Network, Inc. **DHR Physicians Healthcare Plus** Health Services of North Texas UGHS HRC Physicians of Texas, Inc. Paladina Health Group of Texas Zarzamora Medical Associates